Mrunal Joshi

From: Harish Tirlotkar

Sent: 26 July 2024 19:10

To: Mrunal Joshi

Cc: Pravin Takle; Binu Balachandran

Subject: Fw: Palace hall wall paper and skirting work APPROVAL
Attachments: OS rate.pdf; Prime.pdf; Supreame k.pdf; Comparison.xlsx
Dear Binu,

PFA PR KAPCO-2425-00167 and approved mail of Arindham sir.

Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 6:06 PM

To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Shailendra
Jain <shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com>; Deepa Sarode <deepa.sarode@kapcocatering.com>

Cc: Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com>; Manu Thakur <manager.sales@thepalacehalls.com>;
Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Priyanka Hatiskar
<accounts6@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: RE: Palace hall wall paper and skirting work APPROVAL

Approved !
Arindam Chakraborty 2%
o Chief Operating Officer Cec
Caterlng ‘ @ +919152215366
Collective arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in
www.cateringcollective.in
1, Rashid Mansion, Dr Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2024 4:10 PM

To: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Ashay Desai
<ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Shailendra Jain <shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com>; Deepa Sarode
<deepa.sarode@kapcocatering.com>

Cc: Subhash Bhanage <operations@thepalacehalls.com>; Manu Thakur <manager.sales@thepalacehalls.com>;
Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Priyanka Hatiskar
<accounts6@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Palace hall wall paper and skirting work APPROVAL

Dear Arindam / Ashay ,

Please find the attached quotation and comparison for Palace hall wall paper and skirting work. Which we
need to execute before 3™ of August as we have Karan's daughter's birthday calibration .

Dear Shailendra ,



Once approved will upload in Safal we will require advance payment after generating Po in Safal .

Sr.

Nos Work description Location Unit Qty Os A

Applying putty & lambi before wallpaper installation
(as per existing)

2 |Wall paper installation Basic rate- 250 Both Hall Sq. ft. 450 115
Applying putty & lambi before wallpaper installation

1 Both Hall Sq. ft. 450 11

3 P All Green rooms Sq. ft. 445 11
(as per existing)

4 |Wall paper installation Basic rate- 250 All Green rooms Sq. ft. 445 115
Applying putty & lambi before wallpaper installation Office and

5 C Sq. ft. 345 11
(as per existing) Conference room

6  |Wall paper installation Basic rate- 250 Office and Sq. ft. 345 115

Conference room

[New Italian marble slab with transportation ( size:- [Hall, All green rooms,

! 8X5). As per existing Office and conference Sq. ft. 40 630
. . Hall, All green rooms,
8  [Marble loading- unloading charges Office and conference L/S 1 1500
Install 4 inch skirting in all green rooms, Hall, Office [Hall, All green rooms,
9 RFT 76 450
and Conference room Office and conference
10  |Debris remove charges L/S 1 5000
Total amount 20
Taxable amount 263
Thanks & Regards,

Pravin



